

Open Education Resources Committee



Co-chairs: Katherine Marsh & Abby Tatlilioglu **Date**: April 18, 2022 **Time**: 2:30pm – 3:30pm **Recorder:** Nathan Lopez **Location:** online via Zoom

Vision Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education. **Mission Statement** Compton College is a welcoming and inclusive environment where diverse students are supported to pursue and attain student success. Compton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques for preparing the workforce and provides clear pathways for completion of programs of study, transition to a university, and securing living-wage employment. Chung, Lynn Seymour, Clifford X Lopez, Nathan Clark, Leonard Manikandan, Gayathri Tatlilioglu, Abby Gonzales, Steven Van Overbeck, Michael Marsh, Katherine ✓ Johnson, Susan Martinez, José Huffman, Pilar Mathews, Airek Roeun, Malinni Leonor Del Cid, Stephanie I) Meeting Called to Order at 2:31pm II) Approval of Agenda: Motion to approve by Malinni Roeun, seconded by Susan Johnson. Motion III) Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve by Susan Johnson, seconded by Abigail Tatlilioglu. Motion passed. IV) OER Information on Website: Abby Tatlilioglu a) Motion to skip until Heather Parnock arrives by Susan Johnson, seconded by Malinni Roeun. Motion passed b) The committee expressed concerns that the OER Committee's website is hard to reach. The committee believes that the OER information should be at the front of the college's website in order to reach more students. The website should be student facing and information on the site should not strictly be committee agendas and minutes. Steven Gonzales and Nathan Lopez volunteered to develop a plan to present changes to the OER website V) OER Handbook – Katherine Marsh

VI) ASCCC Training Update – Abby Tatlilioglu

OER.

a) OER Trainings through the ASCCC website can be found at <u>www.asccc-oeri.org</u>. Faculty can register directly on the site and can view archived trainings and webinars.

a) Dr. Mathews presented a question about the Handbook and the plan currently developed by the OER Workgroup. The committee agreed to that the OER Handbook and the Workgroup's plan should be separate. Moreover, the OER Handbook should be a living document that will be updated as needed in the future. The committee will review the current OER Handbook and

comment on any changes the document needs to reflect. Changes and comments will be conducted on a timeline in order to present a consistent document, but one that reflects any new changes to



Open Education Resources Committee



- VII) Train the Trainer OER Training Update Abby Tatlilioglu
 - a) ISKME will be conducting Train the Trainer workshops. These workshops will facilitate the training experience for faculty to train other Compton College faculty on OER/ZTC at Compton College. Trained faculty will provide OER leadership on campus.
- VIII) Workgroup Update Abby Tatlilioglu
 - a) The workgroup will be meeting to finalize the OER Workgroup Plan of Action on Friday April 22, 2022.
- IX) Sharing out of OER Victories Committee
 - a) No news
- X) Other Business
 - a) No other business
- XI) Adjournment
 - a) Meeting Adjourned at 3:30pm.

Next Scheduled Meeting: May 16th, 2022 @ 2:30pm